@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, August 31, 2021
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/{/91337483835?pwd=QldvUDJGclhybGdLcOpOVmpvRMNDQTO9

Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835
Passcode: 969079
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,91337483835# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835
Find your local number: https:/fzoom.us/u/aQftYsVAo

Committee Members: George Jaeckel - Chair, Mike Kelly — Vice Chair,
Laura Payne- Secretary, Dick Schultz, Lloyd Zastrow
Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Approval of the agenda

o kA O D =2

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from July 20, 2021 Highway Committee meeting
7. Communications

8. Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Discuss roadside vegetative maintenance
b. Discuss 2022 Highway Department Budget
c. Discuss 2021 monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report
11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set next meeting date (September 28, 2021 - 8:30 a.m.)

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, July 20, 2021

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, July 20, 2021, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Dick Schultz; Lloyd Zastrow; George Jaeckel; Mike Kelly (Zoom)
Members absent: Laura Payne
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Ryan Broedlow, Highway Department

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Frankie Fuller (Zoom)

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the June 29, 2021 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr.
Schultz to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Schultz, Zastrow, Jaeckel, Kelly
NOES: None
ABSENT: Payne
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e None

News Releases/Notices:

¢ None

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e None




Highway Committee Minutes
July 20, 2021
Page 2 of 3

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects
CTH “N” (Whitewater — STH 106)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

CTH “N” (STH 106 - Jefferson)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Paving work is in progress

CTH “N” (Jefferson — CTH B)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project will start on completion of STH 106 to Jefferson segment

CTH “F” (194 - Ixonia)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Based on adequate funding, project will be planned for the fall

Miscellaneous Projects
Town paving projects, Parking lots

General Maintenance
Crews are preparing for a large bridge seal project for state bridges
Crews are finishing 1* mowing cut on state and county highways

Crews are completing sign installation and repairs

Office/Administrative Staff
Staff is finishing 2020 Financial Report and working on 2022 budget

OLD BUSINESS

None



Highway Committee Minutes
July 20, 2021
Page 3 of 3

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss 2021 monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  06/28/21 $ 325,562.36
BILLS:  07/02/21 $ 6191848
BILLS:  07/08/21 § 57,443.75
COMMITTEE: JUNE $ 319.24
TOTALS: $ 445,243.83

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Zastrow that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Schultz, Zastrow, Jaeckel, Kelly
NOES: None
ABSENT: Payne
ABSTAIN: None

Motion to adjourn, by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Jaeckel at 8:10 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Schultz, Zastrow, Jaeckel, Kelly
NOES: None
ABSENT: Payne
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 31, 2021, at 8:30 a.m., at the
Jefferson County Highway Department.

Approval:




Jefferson County Highway Department

20 Year County Corridor Improvement Plan

Corridor Calendar Corridor Improvement

Project Year Year Miles Miles Notes
CTHN 1 2021 18.6 14.3 PROJECT COMPLETE
CTHA 2 2022 21.5 10.0 2022 Budget/CHIP
CTHQ 3 2023 129 12.9 2023 Budget/CHIP-S
CTHK

CTHW

CTHM

CTHU 4 2024 14.4 14.4 2024 Budget/CHIP
CTHO
CTHS

2025 Budget/CHIP

CTHZ 6 2026 13.6
CTHD 7,8 2027-2028 21.7
CTHT

CTH X 9 2029 10.6
CTHP 10 2030 14.9
CTHG 11 2031 11.7
CTHF 12 2032 15.8
CTHE 13,14 | 2033-2034 17.2

2035

CTH Y 16 | 2036 18.6
CTH ) 17 2037 83
CTH B 18,19 | 2038-2039 23.0
CTHCW
CTH SC 20 2040 8.8




2022 HIGHWAY PROJECTS
JEFFERSON COUNTY, WI

: Y

TS\ T

. Johnson Creek

17 FK:&EPE‘;E\

)/ e

,!__,--""\--.__ o

10

e % LXK é%! T MPalrﬁ:’;ré‘*
| [ j \ . / “
| AL R — :
: 12
L | > e / G\ Vt’hitewater
PROJECT TYPE ROAD CLASSIFICATION FEATURES
* Resurface =——— |Interstate City or Village i
e Gtate Township W B
County L | Open Water ; 2
Local S
Q 1 2 4 Mile:
JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT U8£2021 I__L__l__l




FIVE YEAR IMPROVEMENT PLAN
JEFFERSON COUNTY, WI

a’?;\

Waterloc
/; aterloo

HA
_/ T, o D \\:-\
. - Lake Mills ™= |

TN\
0

O

) £
iz} I
\ Vghitewater

PROJECT YEAR ROAD CLASSIFICATION FEATURES
e 2022 weees 2025 Interstate City or Village
© 2023 mmsem 2026 omeeeo= State Township
2024 County L1 Open Water
Local
Q 4 Miles
L |

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 08/2021



JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

8/2512021 9:41

08/25/21
LABOR 8-20-21
EQUIPMENT 8-20-21
MATERIALS 8-20-21
SHOP MATERIALS 8-20-21
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 63.56%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,969,121.00| 916,966.97 0.00|2,052,154.03 30.88%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,810,278.00| 3,418,981.22 0.00|2,391,296.78 58.84%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,369,361.45| 633,833.95 0.00| 735,527.50 46.29%
10,148,760.45| 4,969,782.14 0.00| 5,178,978.31 48.97%

DGBDX1\ 2021 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 21908§512021 COST SUMMARY

8/25/2021 9:41 AM



2021

53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE
* S ——— -

APPROVED BUDGET

2,164,772.00 |

8/25/2021 9:41
LABORB2021 SR | —
EQUIPMENT 8-20-21
MATERIALS 8-20-21 B T —
SHOP MATERIALS 8-20-21 - BUDGET | TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,454,806.00
General Maintenance 311.01 434,323.10
CTH E_&F Storm Damage 311.08 13,374.22
EXPENSE 447,697.32) | 447,697.32
REMAINING 1,007,108.68
CRACK SEAL 85,000.00|
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 62,163.68 62,163.68
REMAINING 22,836.32
SIGNING 311.561 132,500.00| -
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 123,014.54 123,014.54
REMAINING 9,485.46 84,217.00
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 1
EXPENSE 144,885.97 144,885.97
REMAINING 114.03 |
BIT SEALCOATING/OVERLAY |  250,000.00 |
_ 9TH_J R_esrurfacing 0.00
_1.2_mi|e_s |
CTH C Resurfacing 0.00_
1.2 miles
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 250,000.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 117,000.00| -
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 117,000.00 117,000.00
REMAINING 0.00 | B
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 2,798.73
MISC 0.00 19,406.73
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 22,205.46 22,205.46
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 916,966.97 916,966.97
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 2,464,77200 | |
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 |

)

APPROVED CARRY OVER 804,349.00 |

TOTAL AVAILABLE | 2,969,121.00 | )
TOTAL EXPENSES 916,966.97

TOTAL REMAINING 2,062,154.03 -

C:\Users\annj\AppData\Local\Microsoftiwindows\INetCache\Content Outlook\NMDG6EDX 1\ 2§24 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 21-08-25 53311 MAINT

8/25/2021 9:42 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2021
'_1'112512021 sz -
LABOR 82021 -
EQUIPMENT 8-20-21
MATERIALS 8-20-21 B |
SHOP MATERIALS 8-20-21 BUDGET TOTAL COST
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH N - Whitewater to STH 106 2,200,000.00| 2,096,041.69
CTH N - STH 106 - Jefferson — 1,200,0@.(10 1,122,683.50
CTHN CTH B - Jefferson (3.5 Miles)  312] 1,150,000.00 7,739.38
CTHF CTHB-STH16  312.508.01 600,000.00 516.65
EXPENSE 5,150,000.00| 3,226,981.22
REMAINING 1,923,018.78
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH N (_Jeff -WW) 0.00 0.00
CTH N recording fees 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 192,000.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 192,000.00 192,000.00
REMAINING 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00
misc. 0.00 0.00
LRIP/IGRANTS - 0.00
TRAINING
EXPENSE - 0.00
REMAINING 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 5,342,000.00
BUDGETED TOTAL _ 5,810,278.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,418,981.22
TOTAL REMAINING 2,391,296.78

C:\Users\annj\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\NMDGBEDX 1\ 2621 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 21-08-25 53312 CONST

8/25/2021 9:42 AM



| | H ! | | LE'BSE'E0L ONINIVIATY
0 118'G 2,0.9'06 | /Z062€2 | BZEZEZ 0S ¥¥Z'9ES'L | L9°'966 gL €8l 18966'1c) | l9'8kL'LC | 129891 819426 12686'C 000 gcevEl8 | 0682912 | 22'6BL'L6L | 69°L¥0'960'Z

0148’ 2L 0L9'0s | z2062€C | BEZEZE 05'p¥Z'985'L | 19866 8l g8/'8 18966121 | L98P2'LZ | L2989t BY'9LL'6 12666'C 8Z6VE'IB | 06'/91'2€ | £2°G8L'L6L | 691¥0'960'C [0S 1286 ajaldwon)

000 00°000'002°
ONTIMYH ECRERE) SNOIS BNNSRND NIVW Rins ANDY3aANN ONO3ITS 1ATO 8O 35an00 8§ TTENm ONRIINS ¥ HOLIG IS W THAVED S EFETTY ONITIK- VR “Iv10L SHOH JE=] 12028 STVRIZLYIN dOHS
or iz ove 602 161 9%l s6l 161 061 81 £60 250 10 1249 600 S00 | | 12028 STYRIELVW
J3p|noys “aAed ‘azuaAing Eo_ﬂ_tuaoon 1Z-02-8 LNIWdIND3
(1R 42 X425 (sanw 1°Z) 901 HLS - Jo9emayym N I._.on ‘oz s uoavT
- T _ T ] I £¥:6 L7029
llllllllll e e 1]
1Z20Z NOLLONHULSNOD 'S'H'L'D ZLEES




DNINNYINIY

Ly y80°L 8y v¥00'82 | 88825 ¥1 000 8 L0E 08 | LI'S62L 99'86/ €2 | 8/°\SL'EC | S2E06'8L 000 12 150°L 000 £9086'C 6L 2LL'ES 08 816'6L 0298919 05 C89°2ZL'L |
Lyveo'L av ¥00'82 88825’ v1 ooo Y8 L0E'v08 | LI'S6T L 99'86L'€C BLlgl'eZ ST E06'8L Lgis0'2 000 £90862 6L 2LLES 0g8'als’sk 0298929 0s €89221°) AaEwed

000

ONMNYH aNnavo SO PHDAND WO s ANAEBONT ONVaIES TS ISUNOT @ FTRNNG ONEUATS ¥ | HILD S AADOOM EAVHD 5H EFET ONTTUIA-VY IVLIOL 12-02-8 STVRIZLYI dOHS
wy i orz 602 81 961 s61 6l 06t 201 €60 Z50 £v0 Lzo 600 $00 F2-02-6 STVRIALYIN
‘aned ndl 12-02-8 INIWAINDI
[4: 241 K41% (se)iw g'€) NOSH3J43r OL 90k H1S LEI0Z5 HOuV)
€06 12025278

(X414

NOILONAYLSNOD 'S'H'L'D ZhEES



! _ | . _ 2909Z'ZYL'L ONINIVAZY
19118 000 v9'99v'z | 00ZIS'L 000 000 z0'19z 502/9Z | 000 000 000 000 000 8C°6EL L 000 00°000°05}'}
000
L9218 voogr'z | 00'LLS'L 20192 souez | | I REV 1202/02/8 YBno1y
000 00°000°051'L ]
ONIINVH [3NM3®O| SNOIS | NIVWJHNS | ANV/G33S | LATD 2 ¥A |3S¥NOD 8 PNIHANS W] HOLIQ J NODAVHL W] d33IMS W N3AVNO Sd| ONITIIN-VY Iv.101 ssnoH | 130008 $2°02°8 STVINILYW dOHS
Lov e o¥e 161 g6l 161 061 £60 zs0 | zeo | g0 Lzo 00 vior | _ . 12:08 STVRIALYN
R | | I ) [ [ 12-0z-8 INIWAIND3I
€0'VISZLE  (SANIN §°€) UosIayar- g HLD N HLD F2i02 B HOHV)
| | | | _ -1 " w6 1zozmze

_ _ _ 11202 NOILONYLISNOD S H LD Z1£€S




SE'CBY'BES SNINIVNIY

000 S99l 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 59°915 000 00°000°009

000

59916 [-E-18 1202/02/8 ubnouuy;

000 00°000'009
ONMNYH [INM 33D | SNOIS [ANuOAMD | NIV RINS | ONVOI3S [ LATD ¥ 80 [3SHNODTE ONIHANS V| HOLIO 8 | d33MS | T2AVED | Oiddval NN TVLOL e 0w 12:02°8 STYINILYIW JOHS
Lor we oz 602 161 s6k 164 o6l £60 z50 1€0 120 600 500 W01 O STVINIANN
12-0Z-8 AINIWINO3
10°80S°2LE 9L H1S-9 HLD dHLD e oe s HOSK
9¥:6 LZoZisZ

(%4114

NOILONYLSNOD 'S'H'L™D ZLEES



153313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2021 !
8/25/2021 8:41
LABOR 8-20-21| - B
EQUIPMENT 8-20-21 (ROADEO) | L
MATERIALS 8-20-21 o7 072 073 094 | 126
SHOP MATERIALS 8-20-21 TOTAL | W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JEIDC
WINTER MAINTENANCE 541,547.45 827,814.00 1,369,361.45 ——
Labor c.0. BUDGET 9955212 |  79.141.76 19,554 30 580.71 27535
Fringe 7229023 |  57.87597 13,810 21 40110 | 20295
Machinery 214527.33 | 185,313.15 2719814 |  1.966.26 4978
Transfers/Journal Entries 270.78 27078 - |
Materials 16673249 | 166,163.58 25761 | 311.30
0.00 .
|EXPENSE 563,372.95| 553,372.95 | 486,765 24 60,820 26 3,259.37 528.08 0.00
REMAINING 815,988.50
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTVITY 563,372.95 | 488,765.24 60,820.26 3,259.37 528.08 0.00
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL 827,814.00 — T - -
APPROVED CARRY OVER 541,547.45
TOTAL AVAILABLE - - B 1,369,361.45 -
APPROVED TRANSFER | | | | 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE [ ] 1 i 1,369,361.45
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipment storage/building & grounds) | soas1.00
TOTAL EXPENSES | I ' T | 633,833.95
TOTALREMAINNG | [ | | 735,627.60
] 80.00 0.0900 063 144 250
date reg. hours o.t. hours total hours $ labor $ incid:r;l;l= $sm t:.gl $ equipment $ salt $ salt brine $ calcium $ beet juice $ sand $ misc,
I R 10,27857 26631 19,674.04
11672021 536128 4072 _ R
112372021 5.23760 | -
11,811.15 ——— i =]
- - 170316 |
271272021 142340
o 212020711 58.80 m—
[ 272772021 347101 12038
3781202 156.20 | eamo| B
E LN - " 18.90 .
45324 15.75 1665
211,740.15 T10,388.04 43,742.38 3340.18 000 sg4r2a|  2roe |
HOURLY COSTS 29.580 62.915 32,803 0.439 0.034 - 0.128 0.080
214,631.99 1,379.98 | 486,026.44 5,280.93 - 3,698.89
| equip. total tons salt galions brine calcium | gallons beet

cu | Datall ache\Content Oullook\NMDGBDX 1\ 2021 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONg 21-08-25 53313 WINTER 313 01 Bi25i12021 9 42 AM




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

August 31, 2021

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH N (Whitewater — STH 106)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH N (STH 106 — Jefferson)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH N (Jefferson — CTH B)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Road pulverizing is complete, paving work is beginning.

CTH F (194 — Ixonia)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress. Project will be completed in the fall.

Miscellaneous Projects: Human Services Parking Lots (Fall Project)

General Maintenance

= Crews are completing bridge seal project for state bridges.
= Crews are working on concrete joint repairs on STH 26.

= Crews are completing sign installation and repairs

Office/Administrative Staff

° 2020 Financial/Annual Report is complete.
° 2022 Draft Highway Department Budget is complete



COMMITTEE MEETING

08/31/21
BILLS o791 | $  114,004.56
BILLS 07/19/21 ) '$ 430.35
BILLS 07/26/21 '$ 61,478.96
BILLS 108/02/21 '$  178,506.28
BILLS 108/09/21 '3 540,783.06
BILLS 08/16/21 'S 31,409.05
BILLS 08/16/21 '$ 150.00
P-CARD JULY - BILL K 86.86
P-CARD JULY - GENERAL $ 1,988.26
P-CARD [JULY - BRIAN $ 240.88
P-CARD AUGUST-GENERAL | $ 2,844.67
COMMITTEE JULY $ 253.04
TOTAL $ 932,175.97




VENDOR NAME TiNvoIcE FULL DESC AMOUNT _ |INVOICE DATE
CINTAS CORPORATION 5067135478 Safety supplies and AED Check 6.28.21-Hy 26.69 07/12/2021
CINTAS CORPORATION 5067135478 Safety supplies and AED Check 6.28.21-Hy T sa51]  07/12/2021
DMA EPAY SERVICE FEE | WP-00030231 DNR PERMIT OF INTERURBAN TRAIL/PROCESSING FEE 588  07/12/2021
DMA EPAY SERVICE FEE WP-00030231 PERMIT | DNR PERMIT FOR INTERURBAN PERMIT 235.00 07/12/2021
|GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U10000018704 JUNE REFUSE COLLECTION B 66.53 07/12/2021
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U10000018704 JUNE REFUSE COLLECTION 66.53 07/12/2021
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 110000018704 JUNE REFUSE COLLECTION B 133.06 07/12/2021
MICHIGAN TRUCK SPRIN  |310207 CROSS TUBE B 122.08 07/12/2021
MICHIGAN TRUCK SPRIN  |310543 CROSS TUBE B - 115.08 07/12/2021
MICHIGAN TRUCK SPRIN BNOK3E445B74 CREDIT -105.95 07/12/2021
P CARD GENERAL 123451-1 LODGING KERN B 86.86 07/12/2021
PAYPAL AJ6692425 GEAR ASSY FLYWEIGHT NOS - 98.85 07/12/2021
[PAYPAL CP690494R CLASSIC ROD LINEAR ACTUATORS 122.38 07/12/2021
PAYPAL H5000226 SLACK ADJUSTER CLEVIS KIT 137.04 07/12/2021
PAYPAL 4GC21574A1263932K  |CREDIT -796.43 07/12/2021
PAYPAL 5SF87424H81398935  |ICE MACHINE 750.00 07/12/2021
PAYPAL C21626437795938.1  |ICE MAKING MACHINE 305.99 07/12/2021
PAYPAL 0-0SU784681TS91302F | GREASE GUN KIT - — 259.11 07/12/2021
PAYPAL 0-1TW90003LA640281S |[IMPACT WRENCH - 529.00 07/12/2021
WAL-MART 014678 FLASH DRIVES - 29.08 07/12/2021
WAL-MART 004350 CLEANING SUPPLIES 4331 07/12/2021
WI KENWORTH WINDSOR  |011P244290 SEAL, ABS VALVE B - 297.48 07/12/2021
WINE AND ROSES 040209 FLOWERS/KINETEDER 81.24 07/12/2021
[AMAZON CAPITAL CN3G-PQGR FLUID FILM SPRAY CANS - 9911 07/13/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1IXG-TL6G-GEFY CAR IAR FRESHENERS 3711  07/13/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 14TN-GW4J-PGC7 QUICK CONNECTORS, COUPLER AND PLUG KIT,COUPLER 67.03)  07/13/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1DVN-Y719-LGXP BRASS FERRULE 10.29 07/13/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL INHV-VJ16-33L7 REDUCER TEE 15.99 07/13/2021
[AMAZON CAPITAL 1RFH-C6VK-11RD AIR IMPACT WRENCH - T 42902]  07/13/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1FCC-467C-MTV4 FUEL TRANSFER HOSE 52.38 07/13/2021
AMERICAN STATE EQUIP | P79803 CORE DRI M048075 74105 07/13/2021
AMERICAN STATE EQUIP  |P79878 COER MOTOR MO 35.76 07/13/2021
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH | 292468 LFIP VALVE ASM B 243.46 07/13/2021
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH  |292475 |GASKET, LEVER B 36.39 07/13/2021
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH 292491 - |RUBBER PLATE 56030,  07/13/2021
AT&T 5799062600 6/28-7/27 LOCAL/ECC 25.19 07/13/2021
BURNS INDUSTRIAL SUP 949392 COUPLING FULL STL STD BLK 52.49 07/13/2021
CENTURY FENCE 211193001 133,344 LF MARKING LINE EPOXY @ .38 ~ 50,670.72 07/13/2021
CENTURYLINK 234314993 06/01-06/30 CENTURYLNK 1.03 07/13/2021
DULTMEIER SALES 3833004 1-1/4 90 POLYPROSTELL 28.32 07/13/2021
[DULTMEIER SALES 3833123 BUSHING, TEE, COUPLER 109.78 07/13/2021
[ENTRANCE SYSTEMS 41996 REPAIR GATE - 257.75 07/13/2021
FARRELL EQUIPMENT & 1181518 DAIMOND BLADE o 1,499.98 07/13/2021
FARRELL EQUIPMENT & 1187740 TK590, TK9030 33,352.50 07/13/2021
FASTENAL COMPANY WIOH164151 EB 3/8-1-1/2 P - 34.00 07/13/2021
FORT HEALTHCARE BUSI 59309 DRUG TESTING 190,00 07/13/2021
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7752217 DEF B 412.50 07/13/2021
FRAWLEYOILCO 7752270 olL - 3,502.94 07/13/2021
GRAINGER ~ |9935271859  |BEACON LIGHT 184.42 07/13/2021
GRAINGER ~ |9938619070 SAFETY GLASSES - 60.00 07/13/2021
|GRAINGER ~ |9936374322 BATTERY CHARGER, BATTERY 354.36 07/13/2021
GRAINGER 9941488034 4-JAW HYD COUPLER - 41.44 07/13/2021
GRAINGER 9949838875 ~ |HAND DRUM PUMP B ~ 4953|  07/13/2021
GRIFFIN FORD FORT 210827 o HEADLAMP 609.62 07/13/2021
GRIFFIN FORDFORT 210869 FUSE 3564 07/13/2021
HARDER CORP M205210 WIPERS 172.28]  07/13/2021
HARDER CORP ~ |m205216 ROLL TOWEL - 77.55 07/13/2021
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P |1244552 BRAKE KIT - - 46.74 07/13/2021
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P |1244657 PIGGY BACK KIT 122.94 07/13/2021
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P |1245266 BRAKE KIT - 46.74 07/13/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC BO001618321 578.20 GALS DIESEL 1,536.28 07/13/2021




INSIGHT FS, INC ~ [B0001618358 ~ [552.70 GALS DIESEL 1,468.52 07/13/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC BO001618321 578.20 GALS DIESEL 178.66 07/13/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618358 552.70 GALS DIESEL - 170.78 07/13/2021
1 & LTIRE INC 299119 [TIRES - 798.51]  07/13/2021
J & LTIRE INC 299124 CREDIT 798.51 07/13/2021
1 & LTIRE INC 299280 TIRES 271.24 07/13/2021
J & L TIRE INC 299347 ~ |tRes B 18595  07/13/2021
JAECKEL BROTHERS INC 25631 8.08 YARDS DIRT @ 26.00 06/21/21 210.08 07/13/2021
JFTCO PIMS0117862 FREIGHT 43.50 07/13/2021
JFTco |PIMsS0118649 BATTERIES 343.06 07/13/2021
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1352424 DISTILLED WATER 6.45 07/13/2021
JOHN M ELLSWORTH 0795832-IN SQUEEGE BUCKET, SQUEEGEE 57.16 07/13/2021
e T LTS 55300 TomiE - R T
KIMBALL MIDWEST INC 9005019 SCRW EXTRACTOR,SUP PRIMLEFT HAND, REAMER 289.58 07/13/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5148492P ABSORBER SHOCK 125.76 07/13/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5148757P CONNECTOR -~ 2054|  07/13/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5148973P CONNECTOR 61.62 07/13/2021
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC ~ |9308558969 PLOW BOLT, HEX NUT 618.88 07/13/2021
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC  [9308542773 SHRKTUB,SCREWS,NUTS, WASHERS 212.27 07/13/2021
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC  |9308550999 CARRIAGE BOLTS - 3798 07/13/2021
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 19308571418 GROMMET 27.20 07/13/2021
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS  |N41537 HOOD,SCREW,WASHERS 351.92 07/13/2021
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS  |N42501 CABLE THROTTLE - 51.60 07/13/2021
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS  |N44721 GROMMET 119.38 07/13/2021
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS  |N44723 TANK GROMMET B - 137.46 07/13/2021
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR | 16142 BRUSH SET o - 2.46]  07/13/2021
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR | 15346 WEDGE ANCHOR 4.04 07/13/2021]
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 15353 WEDGE ANCHOR - 19.97 07/13/2021
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT DO6006 TRAILER JACK 237.45 07/13/2021
MIDWEST TRAILER SALE 1108589-00 BRAKE DRUM, SPRING BRAKE CHAMBER 597.33 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 010506 [FILTER 434 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON o742 [ReDT -4.34 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 012295 ADAPTERS B 40.64 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 012306 FILTERS 126.04 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 012732 FILTERS 939.30 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON |012854 B ARMORALL 25.60]  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 012855 ~ |HYD FILTERS - 213.60|  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013022 WHEEL NUT, ROTOR 4101]  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013039 HUB BEARING ASSY 9372 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013194 FILTERS B 11534]  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013450 ~ |couPuNG - 228.00 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013451 FILTER 2896  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013452 ~ |DRY GRAPHITE LUB 31.96 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013457 FILTERS - 57.92 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON |013633 FILTERS - 1672|  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013697 COUPLINGS o 40.86|  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013700 BEARINGS - 84.80 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013761 CONNECTORS 141.08 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 010506 ~ |BATTERY - I 122.66  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 011742 CREDIT - 412266 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 010506 oiL - N B 27.48 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 011742 ~ |creorm -27.48]  07/13/2021
[NAPA OF JEFFERSON 010506 CORE 1000  07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 011742 CREDIT -10.00 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 013515 CORE ) -62.00 07/13/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 012337 DP SKT 550 07/13/2021
[PAYNE & DOLAN INC 11748609 S59TNBT @ 39.1606/30 o B 2310,  07/13/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC ‘11748609 - 15TNBT @ 39.1606/30 58.74]  07/13/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1748609 61.18 TN BT @ 37.29 06/30 2,281.40 07/13/2021
PRECISEMRM, LLC  |200-1031710 | MAY DATAPLAN - 216.00]  07/13/2021
PRECISEMRM,LLC  [200-1031710  |MAY DATA PLAN - | 54000/  07/13/2021
SCHAEFFER MFG CO | TH28836-INV1 CITROL B 23448  07/13/2021




SCHAEFFER MFG CO TH28836-INV1 CITROL 1,949.20 07/13/2021
SHERWIN-WILLAMS  |0871-6 STRAINER - | 43.80 07/13/2021
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC 234121 ~ |FUELSUPPORT B 48.00]  07/13/2021
TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 52037-00 SHIRINK TUBIN - ) 273.58 07/13/2021
TWICE IS NICE 06/28/21 BAGS OF RAGS o 120.00 07/13/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1190029 UNIFORMS 44.05 07/13/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1191121 UNIFORMS - 44.05 07/13/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION |096 1192226 UNIFORMS - T 44.05|  07/13/2021
[UNIFIRST CORPORATION | 096 1190029 UNIFORMS 8.18 07/13/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1191121 UNIFORMS 8.18 07/13/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1192226 ~ |unIForRMs | ~ 8.18]  07/13/2021
UPS 000042X20W251 UPS 149.94 07/13/2021
US PETROLEUM CORP 138735 ANNUAL COMPLIANCE TESTING [ 408.00 07/13/2021
WESTERN CULVERTAND 063239 21X15 CULVERT, ENDS - 504.40 07/13/2021
WESTERN CULVERTAND  [063239CM  [CREDIT 21X15 CULVERT AND ENDS -504.40 07/13/2021
WESTERN CULVERTAND  |063806 24" 90 DEGREE CMP, 24"X10' CULVERT 919.00 07/13/2021
WISCONSIN METALS 421242 STEEL 544.00 07/13/2021
ZEP MANUFACTURING CO 9006308882 ZEPPOWERSOLY 538.84|  07/13/2021
HOPKINS, ANTHONY R |20215.SHOES/HOPKINS  |2021 SAFETY SHOES/HOPKINS - 150.00]  07/14/2021
RADLOFF, TIMOTHYR  |2021S.LENS/RADLOFF  |2021S.LENS/RADLOFF - - | 259.24]  07/14/2021]
UDOVICH, BRIAN M GAS/MEALS-UDOVICH | JUNE 2021 GAS UDOVICH 1111 07/14/2021
UDOVICH, BRIAN M GAS/MEALS-UDOVICH  |IUNE 2021 MEALS UDOVICH 10.00]  07/14/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76083 370002271 HWY ST SPVR | 3925 07/15/2021
U S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76085 202722136 HWY ENG - 39.25 07/15/2021
U S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76086 202722181 HWY SIGN ] 39.25 07/15/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76084 202722023 HWY MAINT ]  67.07 07/15/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76083 N 370002271 HWY ST SPVR 39.25 07/15/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 76084  |IPAD B 15.50 07/15/2021
ATRT 76210 ~ |6/14-7/13 CENTREX B 146.88 07/20/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1QK6 LGE6-F63G FEED SCOOPS | 71.45 07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL |1xG3-FKaQM-4QK7 CAP VISOR CLIP LIGHT - 1 34.98)  07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1YPQ-PXKD-CFGR INFRARED TEMP GUN THERMOMETER 14.85 07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 17IK-GMGL-DVN4 THERMAL TRANSFER FIBBON - 12.50 07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1XG3-FKQM-4QK7  |SHIPPING TAGS - 17.45]  07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1I7L-3177-9J4M ULTRA THIN ZERO FRAME MONITOR 199.98 07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1D1V-6FXW-7QTW CYLINDRICAL FELT FILTER SOCKS 18.90 07/21/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL INL6-3MIM-C9QD  |PVC CLEANOUT ADAPTER N - 98.40 07/21/2021
BADGER WELDING SUPPL  |DM11709 ~ |CYLINDER LEASES 719.96 07/21/2021
BERT'S TIRE SERVICE 13401 |TIRE REPAIR 19WT _ 317.50 07/21/2021
DIAMOND MOWERS INC  |0200536-IN SOLENOID VALVE COIL W/DUAL WIRE LEADS | e87s 07/21/2021
DIAMOND MOWERS INC  |0200955-IN 75" GROUND ROLLER R 878.15 07/21/2021
DICKE TOOL COMPANY 838738 SURVEY CREW AHEAD SIGNS - i 160.00 07/21/2021
[DODGE CONCRETE INC |368643 2 CY 5 BAG CONCRETE 07/12/21 35476 07/21/2021
DODGE COUNTY HIGHWAY |4367 PAVEMENT MARKING 06/01-06/30/21' 3,748.81 07/21/2021
DULTMEIER SALES 3836919 POLYPRO BUSHING B 23.62 07/21/2021
GRIFFIN FORD FORT 210941 INSTRUMEN - 381.16 07/21/2021
GRIFFINFORDFORT  [210997 RESTICTO o 7.18 07/21/2021
[HUMPHREY SERVICE & P (1245945 BRAKE KIT - 97.58 07/21/2021
[INTERSTATE POWER SYS R041031008:01 REPAIR TRUCK 84 B 18,872.45 07/21/2021
J&LTIREINC  |299676 TIRES B 38.00 07/21/2021
J& LTIRE INC 299713 TIRES o - ) 42.50 07/21/2021
J & LTIRE INC ~ |299812 TIRES B 87.90]  07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 11380-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29 - 3457|  07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES |11385-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29/21 34.57 07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 11390-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29/21 o 34.57 07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 11400-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29/21 34.57 07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 11410-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29/21 34.57 07/21/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 11415-10 06/29/21 STORMWATER 06/02-06/29/21 34.57 07/21/2021
JFTCO PIMS0120279 ELEMENT 78.52 07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149032P PULLEY ASSY ] 475.88 07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149223P IDLER PULLEY B 119.35 07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149223PX1 IDLER PULLEY 119.35 07/21/2021




LAKESIDE INTERNATION | 5149268P PRESS ME VALVE 11809  07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION  |5149471P FILTERS - 676.56|  07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION  |5149499P FUEL FILTER - _36294]  07/21/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION |CM5149032p CREDIT PULLEY ASSY | -475.88]  07/21/2021]
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY |61282740 SEAMLESS FILTER BAG FOR WATER 15.24|  07/21/2021
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 16831 MORTAR MIX | 35721 07/21/2021
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 16810 BULBS 30.00]  07/21/2021
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 16788 6" SEWER COUPLING, PVC COUPLING 34.76]  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON _ 013946 COUPLING 2532 07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 01409 AIR FILTERS 192.88|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014171 AIR DOOR ACTUATOR 3142|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014206 ~ |SILENTGUARD KIT B 103.26]  07/21/2021
INAFA UT JEFFERSUN uLad /¢ ruscs L7.4U urfLLfeucy
[NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014515 ~|cHAMPION IRIDIUM SP ] 6112  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014530 CREDIT B - -69.60|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014896 HYD HOSE FITTINGS B i 20.14]  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014897 HYD HOSE FITTINGS 203.98|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014902 FILTERS B 3432]  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014910 FILTERS B | 12.84|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON _ 015016 ~ aaames 552 07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 015093 B ORIFICE TUBE 214]  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 015119 ADAPPTERS - 17.28|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014783 BATTERY - 167.49|  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014934 BATTERY 11100, 07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014941 B olL B 57.36]  07/21/2021
NAPAOF JEFFERSON  [014783 CORE - 1000  07/21/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 014934 - CORE - - 1000  07/21/2021
INEENAH FOUNDRY 420196 FRAMES AND GRATES - 456.00  07/21/2021
OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPME |0389349-IN SAFETY CUFF GLOVES 5640  07/21/2021
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE 98985 [REPAIR TIRES — 455.00,  07/21/2021
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE 99069 SERVICE TIRES 517.50,  07/21/2021
ROLLETTE OIL CO 879 |8491 GALSNOLEAD - 17,992.34|  07/21/2021
ROLLETTE OIL CO 879 ~ [8491 GALS NO LEAD - 2,623.72)  07/21/2021
RTVISION 2021-101505 |RTVISION INSTALL, TRAINING, TIMEPLUS SUBSCRIPTION F | 8,725.00]  07/21/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1193305 UNIFORMS - | 44.05,  07/21/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1194420 UNIFORMS ) | aass|  07/21/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1193305 UNIFORMS - - 818 07/21/2021
[UNIFIRST CORPORATION  [096 1194420 |UNIFORMS - 818  07/21/2021
WATSON ACE HARDWARE  |71105/1 CM WET/DRY VACUUM B 79.99)  07/21/2021
WE ENERGIES 0521403134 07/08/21  |GAS 06/08-07/08/21 ) 632.01|  07/21/2021
WESTERN CULVERTAND  [063819  [24"X4' CULVERTS - B 274.00]  07/21/2021
WISCONSIN METALS 421875 ~ lsteL B 152.90,  07/21/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS 9884416425 ~ |JUNE 20-1ULY 19 VERIZON - 15.02|  07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS ~ |9884416425 ~ |JUNE 20-1ULY 19 VERIZON 2002|  07/27/2021]
VERIZON WIRELESS 9884416424 JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON B 4055 07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS |9884416425 |JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON | 1s.02]  07/27/2021]
VERIZON WIRELESS 9884416424 JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON - 058  07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS 9884416424 JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON 41.00]  07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS ~ [9884416424 JUNE 20JULY ISVERIZON 41.57|  07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS (9884416424  |JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON 3361  07/27/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS (9884416425 JUNE 20-JULY 19 VERIZON | ss03] 0772772021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S (302461 JUNE CONTRACT CHARGES | 1316]  07/29/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S 302461 ~ |JUNE CONTRACT CHARGES 15.86)  07/29/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S 302461 JUNE CONTRACT CHARGES 8.96]  07/29/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S 302461 ~|JUNE CONTRACT CHARGES B 096  07/29/2021
FRONTIER CONSTRUCTIO  |VIN3FDNF65251MA64868 USED 2001 FORD F350 FLAT BED TRUCK 18,000.00,  07/29/2021
GARROW OIL CORP 955096 N 7502 GALS DIESEL | 1e77252]  07/29/2021
GARROW OIL CORP |9ss097 7502 GALS DIESEL | 1677297  07/29/2021
GARROW OIL CORP 955096 7502 GALS DIESEL B | 231812]  07/29/2021
GARROW OIL CORP 955097  |7502GASDIESEL B B 2,318.12]  07/29/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618175 612.40 GALS DIESEL - 1,676.14|  07/29/2021]
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618425 296 GALS DIESEL 780.56]  07/29/2021




INSIGHT FS, INC BO001618611 ~ [840.50 GALS DIESEL 2,283.64 07/29/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0O001618175 612.40 GALS DIESEL 189.23 07/29/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618425 296 GALS DIESEL B B 91.46|  07/29/2021
INSIGHTFS,INC  |BOD01618611 840.50 GALS DIESEL 25971  07/29/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 86125-18 07/14/21 WATER 06/10-07/14/21 - | 71838 07/29/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 86125-18 07/14/21 ELECTRIC 06/10-07/14/21 - 3,760.28 07/29/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 186125-18 07/14/21 SEWER 06/10-07/14/21 652.60 07/29/2021
JEFFERSON UTILITIES 86125-18 07/14/21 STORMWATER 06/10-07/14/21 - 1,070.21 07/29/2021
LANGE ENTERPRISES IN 77109 10-1/2' PIPE, CAP,3X60 POST REFLECTOR 295.00]  07/29/2021
LANGE ENTERPRISES IN 77109 UPRIGHT & BASE - 67.84 07/29/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1751621 1643.20 TN BT @ 34.66 07/14/21 110,479.50 07/29/2021
STATE EMPLOYMENT REL _ |505-0000056886 |Feb and March Invoices 175.00 07/30/2021
JAECKEL, GEORGEA 77079 - MILEAGE 5.04 08/03/2021
[SCHULTZ, RICHARD R 77101 MILEAGE 7.84 08/03/2021
ZASTROW, LLOYD P 77109 MILEAGE 20.16 08/03/2021
AT&T ~ [3648643604 7/28-8/27 LOCAL/ECC 2499 08/04/2021
CENTURYLINK |476468272 07/23/21  [INTERNET/CONCORD BILL DATE 07/23/21 © 63.98 08/04/2021
[HARTWIG EXCAVATING 63 HAULING 8.5 HRS @ 105.0007/22 — 7,113.75 08/04/2021
[HARTWIG EXCAVATING 64 HAULING 6.25 HRS @ 105.00 08/02/21 813.75|  08/04/2021
KNAACK FARMS 08/03/21 120 BALES OF STRAW @ 3.00 08/03/21 ~ 360.00 08/04/2021
[MEIGS HENRY G LLC 5513262409 1756.88 GALS CSS| @ 1.989 07/27/21 | 3,494.43 08/04/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 106234-02 PULVERIZE HWY N (MIDDLE) 70675 SY @ .459 | 32,439.82 08/04/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1753225 2284.45 TN 8T @ 34.66 07/20/21 - 209,190.86 08/04/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC ~ |1754307 2700.63 TN BT @ 37.29 07/26 - 247,826.01 08/04/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC |1753225 82.82 TN BT @ 34.66 07/21 2,870.54 08/04/2021
PAYNE & DOLAN INC (1754307 24.5TN BT @ 37.29 07/28/21 1,827.20 08/04/2021
POTTERS INDUSTRIES L 91345585  |8000 LBS MARKING SHERES @ .318 2,544.00 08/04/2021
PRECISE MRM, LLC 200-1032063 DATA PLAJUNE 216.00 08/04/2021
PRECISE MRM, LLC 200-1032063 DATA PLA JUNE 540.00 08/04/2021
REGISTRATION FEETRU | TITLE&LIC 133 TITLE AND LICENSE 133 169.50 08/04/2021
SCHAEFER SOFT WATER 4947 08/15/21 AUGUST RENTAL/CONCORD 4722 08/04/2021
SCHAEFER SOFT WATER 5026008/15/21 | AUGUST RENTAL/LAKE MILLS 47.22 08/04/2021
SCHLUTER, HEATH 531439 HAULING 8.5 HRS @ 105.00 07/22 7,350.00 08/04/2021
WE ENERGIES NZT824845 07/28/21  |ELECTRIC 06/28-07/28/21 4458 08/04/2021
|WE ENERGIES NZT870489 07/28/21  |ELECTRIC 06/28-07/28/21 121.70 08/04/2021
ADVANCED BUSINESS CA  |N7003 2 ADDING MACHINES B - 390.00 08/10/2021
ALERE TOXICOLOGY SER 1292844 DRUG TESTING 46.73 08/10/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL ~ |69D6-31kV ~ |CONTROL CABLE 1759 08/10/2021
[AMAZON CAPITAL C64X-3WVF HALOGEN FOG LIGHT BULBS, LED TRAILER LIGHTS 4407  08/10/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1XVR-XHYP-MGK4 BALL FOOT AIR CHUCK WITH CLIP 20.22 08/10/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1DP3-9VL7-GFQ9 COMPOSITE INSIDE CUTOFF TOOL 143.42 08/10/2021
AMAZON CAPITAL 1K4X-LANG-HV6N  |NUTATING DISC CHEMICAL TRANSFER METER 34.79 08/10/2021
APPLIED INDUSTRIALT  [7022074821 ROTATION PAWL, PAWL SPRING 26.80 08/10/2021
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH  [292362. CONTROL 612.29 08/10/2021
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH 292973 OIL FITLER, SQUARE NECK SCREW,FLANGE NUT 259.85 08/10/2021
[BURNS INDUSTRIAL SUP 953177 NIPPLE BLK B 24.82 08/10/2021
CENTURYLINK 238314500 JULY CENTURYLINK - 1.03)  08/10/2021
CINTAS CORPORATION 78327 luly AED and Safety supply check-Hy 64.89 08/10/2021
CINTAS CORPORATION 78327 July AED and Safety supply check-Hy 72.12 08/10/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S [303183 JULY CONTRACT CHARGES 103.65 08/10/2021
[CORPORATE BUSINESS S |303183 JULY CONTRACT CHARGES 9.29 08/10/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S (303183 JULY CONTRACT CHARGES 8.67|  08/10/2021
CORPORATE BUSINESS S 303183 JULY CONTRACT CHARGES - 15.06 08/10/2021
DEL CITY 500251364 SOLENOID, TERMINAL BLOCK, RELAY SOCKET,LAMP 182.68 08/10/2021|
FARRELL EQUIPMENT & 1188533 TK-00 SOLVENT - 339.96 08/10/2021
FERTILIZER DEALER SU 1636042 GASKET VITON - 23.11 08/10/2021
FORT HEALTHCARE BUSI  |59458 DRUG TESTING 50.00 08/10/2021
FORT HEALTHCARE BUSI  |59458 DRUG TESTING - 50.00 08/10/2021
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7752324 DEF FLUID - 41250 08/10/2021
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7752324 MYSTIK HI TEMP MOLY TUBES | 1e3a9 08/10/2021
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U10000021286 JULY REFUSE COLLECTION - 66.53 08/10/2021
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL U10000021286 JULY REFUSE COLLECTION B 66.53 08/10/2021




GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 110000021286 JULY REFUSE COLLECTION 290.80 08/10/2021
GLASSWORKS OF WISCON (93261 |GLASS - 315.00]  08/10/2021]
GRAINGER 9968734948 HOLE HAWG o 275.80 08/10/2021
HARDER CORP M206118 MULTIFOLD TOWELS 60.08 08/10/2021
HERITAGE - CRYSTAL C 16918970 |com-201 - 289.93]  08/10/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC - B0001618641 708 GALS DIESEL - 1,831.60 08/10/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618709 455.30 GALS DIESEL 1,255.27 08/10/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618710 795.90 GALS DIESEL 2,194.30 08/10/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618641 ~ |708 GALS DIESEL o 218.77 08/10/2021
[INSIGHTFS,INC  |B0001618709 455.30 GALS DIESEL 14069  08/10/2021
INSIGHT FS, INC B0001618710 795.90 GALS DIESEL 245.93 08/10/2021
J& LTIRE INC - 299957 TIRES - ~ 408.78 08/10/2021
GRLTIREING 1300032 (TRES - B e, A
JEFFERSON CURRENT EL 140070 REPLACE STARTER/OVERLOAD ON LATHE 457.29 08/10/2021
JOHN M ELLSWORTH 57M36206KC1305706  |FILL RITE LINE SWITCH AND SHAFT KIT 72.70 08/10/2021
KB SHARPENING SERVIC 113685 DRILL BITS - 4110]  08/10/2021
KOFFLER SALES CO. 327201 6X68-X1-3/4 29555  08/10/2021
LAKE MILLS CITY OF * 5672-00 07/13/21 ELECTRIC 06/11-7/13/21 108.89 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149590P ROD TORQUE,BOLTS,BUSHING TORQUE 137.92 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149590PX1 ROD TORQUE ADJ 509.71 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149744P CONTROL ELECTR 448.87 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149950P CLAMP AIR CLEA 136.88 08/10/2021
|LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149950PX1 HOSE - 503.24 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION  [5149990P - CLAMP AIR CLEA - 136.88)  08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5149990PX1 HOSE 18478 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5150051P BUSHING SPG B - 95.32 08/10/2021
LAKESIDE INTERNATION /8115385 REPAIR #6 B B 94386 08/10/2021
[LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 19308633760 |[FITTING, LUBE FITTING B 42.34 08/10/2021
MAIN STREET STATION 034899 26323 GALSSUPREME - 100.00 08/10/2021
MONONA PLUMBING & FI 2105135 ANNUAL FIRE HYDRANT FLOW ON HYDRANTS ] 300.00 08/10/2021
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME  |5458449 CRYSTEEL CYLINDER B 448.82 08/10/2021
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME 5458677 - CRYSTEEL AIR CYLKIN TAILGATE 1,404.61 08/10/2021
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME  |5458804 CREDIT B -853.74 08/10/2021
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME  |5459038 CRYSTEEL AIR CYL KIT TAIL GATE 1,404.61 08/10/2021
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME  |5459199 REPAIR KIT, NOZZLE ASSY B 91797 08/10/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 015096 |CREDIT - -167.49 08/10/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 015674 ADPTRS, FILTERS,AIRBRK CHAMGER, FITTINGS 347.08 08/10/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 016247 ’ FILTERS - 41.18 08/10/2021
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 015096 ~ eore -10.00 08/10/2021
[NAPA OF JEFFERSON ~ |o16561 JPuses - 1404 08/10/2021]
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 016767 [Fuses - 9.36 08/10/2021
OKAUCHEE REDI-MIX |102480 [855Y98AG 1,054.00 08/10/2021
OKAUCHEE REDI-MIX  |102544 - |osygBaGc - 1,116.00 08/10/2021
OKAUCHEE REDI-MIX 102556  |9SY9BAG - 1,116.00 08/10/2021
OKAUCHEEREDI-MIX  |102668 955Y9BAG - 1,178.00 08/10/2021
OKAUCHEE REDI-MIX 102777 '9SY 9 BAG 1,116.00 08/10/2021
PAYPAL 96442043 TENSIONER AS, AUTOMATICE BE 856.46|  08/10/2021
PAYPAL - 2XHE9406UG571124V  |STAKE CHASER6"'BOX 12053 08/10/2021
PAYPAL 0-805903986T2021313 | GREASE GUN, SAFETY GLASSES 75.70 08/10/2021
PAYPAL - !4MG76778L8025781V REFUND ~750.00 08/10/2021
PAYPAL |C22566771064930.1  |ICE MAKER 1,176.00  08/10/2021
PAYPAL |45D40079Kk9558372C | AUTOMATIC SHOT OFF NOZZLE 138.28 08/10/2021
PAYPAL |66508-1628089902 |UGHTBOXSIGLEOVAL 178.43 08/10/2021
PAYPAL OFL46544AF148070U  |BRIGHT COMMON BULK NAILS 139.98 08/10/2021
PAYPAL 47365459MF422514F | NAIL COMMON 31136 08/10/2021
PAYPAL 6VE37551N4727504L  |SQUARE CUT HEAT TREATED MASONRY NAILS i 124.48 08/10/2021
PROTECTION TECHNOLOG  |22067 FIRE ALARM REPAIR 392.00 08/10/2021
SCHUENKE, DOUGLAS C 20215.SHOES/SCHUEKE | 2021 SFETY SHOES/SCHUENKE 150.00]  08/10/2021
[SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL ARV/48868622 IMP SKT, SEM SKT  3574]  08/10/2021
SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL ARV/48899551 HX SKT DR B 14.16 08/10/2021
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC 236045 REPAIR FUEL MASTER - 12.00 08/10/2021
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC | 236064 REPAIR FUEL MASTER 1,494.00 08/10/2021




TRAUSCH DYNAMICS €12170010 CLUTH. 8 GROOVE SERPENTINE 227.09]  08/10/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1195511 UNIFORMS - 4405  08/10/2021]
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1196614 UNIFORMS 44.05 08/10/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1197701 UNIFORMS 44.05 08/10/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1195511 UNIFORMS o 8.18 08/10/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION  |096 1196614 UNIFORMS 8.18 08/10/2021
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1197701 UNIFORMS - 818 08/10/2021
UTILITY SALES AND SE 0209344-IN ~|TOOTH, BIT PILOT, PLATE SHANK 253.51 08/10/2021
WAL-MART 461188560953434  |BEST APPLCTR 4.88 08/10/2021
WAL-MART ~ |461189679624908 BOUNTY - 9.98]  08/10/2021
WAL-MART 1187000077256 PAINT 19.80 08/10/2021
WE ENERGIES ~ |NZT1042960 08/01/21 |ELECTRIC 06/29-8/01 75.61 08/10/2021
WE ENERGIES NZT1051694 08/01/21 |ELECTRIC 06/29-08/01 67.75|  08/10/2021
WESTERN CULVERTAND  |064089 18" CULVERT, BAND 2,032.50 08/10/2021
W1 KENWORTH WINDSOR  |011P251430 CLAMP T BOLT SPRING HD 43.24 08/10/2021
WINE AND ROSES 40209 | CREDIT BACK TAX -4.24 08/10/2021
WISCONSIN METALS 422625 STEEL - 485.00 08/10/2021
ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS  |0185617-IN WASUA, PLY CONV WATER, WIRE CONV WATER, 1,151.30 08/10/2021
ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS  |0185708-IN BROOM REFILL - 1,188.00 08/10/2021
|ZEP MANUFACTURING CO 9006509956 |CLEANEMSHCTOWELS 109.82]  08/10/2021
U S CELLULAR CHICAGO 77824 370002271 HWY ST SPVR 39.25 08/18/2021
US CELLULAR CHICAGO 77826 1202722136 HWY ENGINEERING 39.25|  08/18/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 77827 202722181 HWY SIGN 39.25 08/18/2021
U S CELLULAR CHICAGO 77825 202722023 HWY MAINT 67.99 08/18/2021
U S CELLULAR CHICAGO 77824 370002271 HWY ST SPVR 39.25 08/18/2021
U'S CELLULAR CHICAGO 77825 202722023 HWY MAINT 1550  08/18/2021




